Gutschow, Taylor

From: Gutschow, Taylor

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2022 10:44 AM
To: ‘Hunter Limb'

Cc: David Caglioni

Subject: RE: 794 Missed July Al

Yes, that’s perfect. Please keep a copy for your own records and make sure to distribute the list of affected breath tests
to your local State Attorney’s Office.

Taylor Gutschow

Department Inspector for the Alcohol Testing Program
Florida Department of Law Enforcement

Fort Myers Regional Operations Center

4700 Terminal Drive, Suite 3

Fort Myers, FL 33907

Desk #239-335-7500
Cell #850-728-7022

Internal x467500

PLEASE NOTE : Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Your e-mail messages may, therefore, be
subject to public disclosure.

From: Hunter Limb <LimbH@stluciesheriff.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2022 10:34 AM

To: Gutschow, Taylor <TaylorGutschow@fdle.state.fl.us>
Cc: David Caglioni <CaglioniD@stluciesheriff.com>
Subject: RE: 794 Missed July Al

This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or

responding to this email.

Good morning,

Is this more of what you are looking for on the Form?



Deputy H. Limb #342

Drug Recognition Expert

Traffic Homicide Reconstructionist
Field Training Officer

DUI & Traffic Enforcement
Office of Ken J. Mascara,

St. Lucie County Sheriff

Office: (772) 462-7300
Limbh@stluciesheriff.com
www.stluciesheriff.com

4700 W Midway Rd, Ft. Pierce FL

From: Gutschow, Taylor [mailto:TaylorGutschow@fdle.state.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 5:42 PM

To: Hunter Limb <LimbH@stluciesheriff.com>

Cc: David Caglioni <CaglioniD@stluciesheriff.com>

Subject: RE: 794 Missed July Al

CAUTION: This email originated from OUTSIDE of St. Lucie County Sheriff’'s Office.

DO NOT click any links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender AND know the
content is safe.

That's the right form but it looks like it still needs to be filled out.

Sent from my Galaxy

-------- Original message --------

From: Hunter Limb <LimbH @stluciesheriff.com>

Date: 8/22/22 1:58 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Gutschow, Taylor" <TaylorGutschow(@fdle.state.fl.us>
Cc: David Caglioni <CaglioniD@stluciesheriff.com>
Subject: FW: 794 Missed July Al

This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking

links, or responding to this email.

Good afternoon,

Is this sufficient for the Form 40 for July?



Deputy H. Limb #342

Drug Recognition Expert

Traffic Homicide Reconstructionist
Field Training Officer

DUI & Traffic Enforcement
Office of Ken J. Mascara,

St. Lucie County Sheriff

Office: (772) 462-7300
Limbh@stluciesheriff.com
www.stluciesheriff.com

4700 W Midway Rd, Ft. Pierce FL

From: David Caglioni

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 12:08 PM
To: Hunter Limb <LimbH@stluciesheriff.com>
Subject: Fwd: 794 Missed July Al

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gutschow, Taylor" <TaylorGutschow@fdle.state.fl.us>
Date: August 18, 2022 at 10:48:13 EDT

To: David Caglioni <CaglioniD@stluciesheriff.com>

Cc: "Graham, Thomas" <ThomasGraham@fdle.state.fl.us>
Subject: 794 Missed July Al

CAUTION: This email originated from OUTSIDE of St. Lucie County Sheriff’s Office.

DO NOT click any links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender AND know the
content is safe.

Hello,

It looks like instrument 794 had multiple breath tests run on it during the month of July without an
Agency Inspection being conducted. Can you please confirm this?

If the July inspection was missed, | would need you to do the following:
1. Fill out the blank Form 40 I've attached describing why the inspection did not occur, then return
it to me
2. Distribute the attached list of affected breath tests to your local State Attorney’s Office
3. Inform your local State Attorney’s Office that these breath tests were run on an instrument that
was not compliant with 11D-8 and refer them to me if they have any questions.



Taylor Gutschow

Department Inspector for the Alcohol Testing Program
Florida Department of Law Enforcement

Fort Myers Regional Operations Center

4700 Terminal Drive, Suite 3

Fort Myers, FL 33907

Desk #239-335-7500
Cell #850-728-7022

Internal x467500

PLEASE NOTE : Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Your e-
mail messages may, therefore, be subject to public disclosure.

Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from the St.
Lucie County Sheriff's Office are public records available to anyone upon request. Your e-mail, including your
e-mail address, may therefore, be subject to public disclosure.

Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from the St. Lucie County
Sheriff's Office are public records available to anyone upon request. Your e-mail, including your e-mail address, may
therefore, be subject to public disclosure.



